

Deepa Vijayan
Parathupara House, Erummakadu Po
Edayaranmula
Pathanamthitta,
Kerala
689532
8590228767
deepavijayan667@gmail.com

Personal Profile Statement / Career Objective

I am a friendly, approachable and fully-qualified Audiologist and speech language pathologist with almost 3 years of experience in providing health services to patients. I am extremely passionate about providing exceptional care and devising treatment plans for individuals dealing with hearing loss and related medical conditions. I have excellent communication skills, both written and oral, and I strive to be professional at all times; offering our clients the best care, advice and support that is required.

Education

SSLC- 2011 AMMHSS,Edayaranmula
Grade achieved: 92%

Higher Secondary -2013 AMMHSS,Edayaranmula
Grade achieved: 85%

BASLP 2013-2017 Institute For Communicative and Cognitive
Neurosciences
Grade achieved -56%

Employment and Work Experience

15 March 2018 – 26 April 2019 as Audiologist and Speech therapist at Bengal Speech and Hearing Pvt Limited, Ranchi, Jharkhand

02 May 2019- 31 January 2020 as Clinical Audiologist at Hearfon System Pvt Ltd, Bangalore, Karnataka

23 February 2021 -14 July 2021 as Clinical Audiologist at Aanvii Hearing solutions Pvt Ltd, IDelhi NCR

11 October 2021 - 30 January 2022 as Audiologist and speech language pathologist at Ave sound clinic Pala, Kottayam

Currently working with Elsela Clinic, Pathanamthitta from 01 August 2022

Rehabilitation Council of India Registration number: CRR no: A72031

Main duties performed:

- Performing Pure Tone Audiometry (PTA), Speech Audiometry, Otoacoustic Emissions Testing and other hearing tests to accurately establish the presence or the absence of hearing capabilities in adults and children
- Producing and constructing clear plans for hearing tests
- Interviewing clients regarding their hearing capabilities and concerns
- Explaining the advantages and limitations of hearing aids to new patients
- Keeping confidential and accurate records which can be accessed at all times

- Fitting and removing hearing aids for clients when required
- Selecting, ordering, programming, fine tuning and fitting the latest digital hearing aids and reviewing them on a regular basis
- Making ear moulds and shells
- Carrying out visits for housebound patients and ensuring their needs are met
- Offering professional advice and support on managing hearing difficulties
- Supporting clients and offering medical advice with regards to their conditions
- Covering clinics for absent audiologists and consultants
- Participating in ENT Clinics and discussing the results with ENT clinicians and patient

Skills

- Strong organisational skills and the ability to handle a large workload
- Excellent interpersonal skills with the natural ability to connect with patients
- Ability to work with a number of people, from a variety of backgrounds
- Culturally sensitive and ensuring all people are treated with utmost respect
- Experience in newborn hearing screening

- Languages Known: English, Hindi, Malayalam.

Hobbies and Interests

I love to travel, singing songs, hearing music and love to being with my family,

References

Abhishek Saha
Audiologist
Kolkata
8336933953

Vidhya Nair
Audiologist
Delhi
89218 62371

Declaration

I am hereby declaring that the above information regarding me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Deepa Vijayan
Painunkal House
Wembly po
Wembly
Idukki, 686514
Kerala

